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Michelle Asselin <michelleasselin@caspercon.com>

FW: Your Recent Contractor Affidavit Request

2 messages

Andi Villebro <avillebro@sehinc.com> Wed, Sep 15, 2021 at 8:20 AM
To: Michelle Asselin <michelleasselin@caspercon.com>

Her you go.

 

Andi Villebro

Administrative Assistant

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.

218.322.4500 direct | 218.322.4500 main

Building a Better World for All of Us®

 

From: MN Revenue e-Services <eservices.mdor@state.mn.us>


Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 8:19 AM

To: Andi Villebro <avillebro@sehinc.com>

Subject: Your Recent Contractor Affidavit Request

 

This email is an automated notification and is unable to receive replies.

Contractor Affidavit Submitted

Thank you, your Contractor Affidavit has been approved.

Confirmation Summary

Confirmation Number: 0-551-318-688

Submitted Date and Time: 15-Sep-2021    8:19:12 AM

Legal Name: SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC

Federal Employer ID: 41-1251208

User Who Submitted: AVillebro

Type of Request Submitted: Contractor Affidavit

Affidavit Summary

Affidavit Number: 1321537536

Minnesota ID: 6731352
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Project Owner: CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS

Project Number: 151782

Project Begin Date: 01-Oct-2020

Project End Date: 31-Jul-2021

Project Location: GRAND RAPIDS

Project Amount: $3,800.00

Subcontractors: No Subcontractors

Important Messages

A copy of this page must be provided to the contractor or government agency that hired you.

Contact Us

If you need further assistance, contact our Withholding Tax Division at 651-282-9999, (toll-free) 800-657-3594, or (email)
withholding.tax@state.mn.us. Business hours are 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. Monday - Friday.

How to View and Print this Request

You can see copies of your requests by going into your History.

This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain nonpublic / private data. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution
of the information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us and immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.

Michelle Asselin <michelleasselin@caspercon.com> Wed, Sep 15, 2021 at 8:20 AM
To: Andi Villebro <avillebro@sehinc.com>

Got it, thanks! 

[Quoted text hidden]
-- 

Thank you.

Michelle Asselin
Admin. Assistant / Pipeline Maint. Assistant
(218) 326-9637  x503 |  michelleasselin@caspercon.com

Casper Construction Inc.
PO Box 480
Grand Rapids MN 55744
P: (218) 326-9637  x503
F: (218) 326-9638
http://www.casperconstructioninc.net
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